
From: Price, Micki <micki.price@transamerica.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 9:39 AM
Subject: Transamerica End of Year Processing Dates & Holiday Schedules [TLS]

Hello!    
The Transamerica year end processing dates are listed below.  I am also including the holiday schedule for the rest of 2024 and for
2025. 
Thanks!

2024 YEAR END PROCESSING DATES:

Below are important deadlines regarding year-end commission and payout dates.

December 18- All premium and final delivery requirements must be received in good order on or before this date to ensure placement prior to year-end.

December 19 and after - New business and delivery requirements in good order will continue to be processed, but are not guaranteed to be in force
prior to year-end.

       December 20-Last commission cycle for the year.  All business to count for 2024 production year will need to be placed by this date.

December 25- Closed for the holiday

All business areas will continue to be processed based on SLA through end of year.  
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
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